

## CRICKET MASTERBLASTER SUMMER (TERM 1 AND 4) 2023

## Please register on Qkr! by Monday, 30th January, 2023 at the latest

The summer season is split over term 1 and 4 (i.e. the same team, with the same coach and manager, plays in the same grade in both term 1 <u>and</u> term 4). Your child must be prepared to play both terms 1 and 4. Should your child wish to withdraw; no refund will be provided.

Late Registrations: Children who submit late registrations will only be included in a team if a vacancy exists. Where there are too many children registering for a sport and limited coaches, children will be accepted on a first come, first served basis.

| Years Available to play | Year 2 – Junior. Year 3 – Senior.   |
|-------------------------|---|
| Season dates            | SACA haven't advised exact start dates as yet. Saturday games aren't played   |
|                         | on long weekends or at the Easter break 8 <sup>th</sup> April. Term 4 dates to be advised.  |
| Game details            | Games are played for 1hr and 15 minutes.  |
| Team Size               | Minimum 6 players, Maximum 8 players  |
| Team Composition        | Teams are mixed – boys and girls  |
| Game days               | Saturday morning.   |
| Game time               | Master Blaster Junior 08:30-09:45am. Master Blaster Senior 09:45-11:00am  |
| Game Venue              | Marion Oval. 247 Sturt Road, Sturt. To be confirmed but will be played at local   |
|                         | venues.   |
| Training days           | At the discretion of the coach, if able.  |
| Equipment               | Game equipment set up and provided by SACA  |
| Uniform                 | Black shorts or skort. A school Sports top. The new school sports top are   |
|                         | compulsory and can be purchased via QKR at a cost of \$30-00. School hat or   |
|                         | cap. (Tops and shorts available at the uniform shop, cap cannot be worn at school)  |
| Fees                    | \$65.00 total. \$35 registration fee, equipment and administration to be paid to the school. \$30 to be paid directly to SACA via a registration link which will be emailed once we have submitted the team registration. Registration is via the Qkr app, no payment is required to register. Full payment is required by the invoiced due date given by BPS* and the SACA (*unless a payment plan has been established). Failure to pay by the due date will result in removal from the team. |
| Adult Support           | A team will not be registered unless it has a Coach and Team Manager.   |
|                         | 1   |

Coaches and Team Managers: Brighton Primary School extra-curricular sports are run on the kindness and dedication of volunteers. Coaches and Team Managers are required to complete the Department for Education (DfE) Volunteer Application process, please refer to the blog for more details.

**Coaching** entails teaching the players how to play the game, teamwork, positions on field, and conducting practice (if able). The coach is to bring the first aid kit to the games. The coach is responsible to take record of player attendance at training and games.

**Team Manager** is responsible for communications of game details, captains, scorer and support the coach. No experience is necessary for either position, many of us learn as we go!

## **Coordinators Needed:**

To assist in the creation of teams and communication of game schedules and changes.

Please contact Lyn Stribley on 8296 3614, email lyn.stribley97@schools.sa.edu.au or text 0428 289 687

(Lyn only works at the school Monday & Tuesdays)

